



Minutes of the WRRRC General Meeting September 12th, 2021, Warsaw, Poland

Start of the meeting: Sunday, September 12th, 2021 at 10:00
Present: (See the list of delegates, Appendix 2)

ITEM 1 Welcome by the President and definition of formalities

The President, Miriam Kerpan Izak, welcomed all delegates, officials, auditors and opened the meeting

The President confirmed that the General Meeting had been duly convened and was quorate. There were 34 delegates from 20 countries present at the meeting, of which **31** delegates from the ordinary members with the right to vote (1 proxy vote), and **4** delegates from the provisional members. For the simple majority, 16 votes were needed, for the 2/3 majority 21 votes were needed.

The President proposed to use electronic voting during the GM, over the platform MentiMeter, and proposed Kresimir Bosnar and Bartlomiej Kobylanski as the scrutineers for the e-voting.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve to use the voting with MentiMeter and appoint Kresimir Bosnar and Bartlomiej Kobylanski as controlling scrutineers?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
30	1	0	31

(1) Kresimir Bosnar and Bartlomiej Kobylanski were accepted as the scrutineers for the e-voting over MentiMeter

The President informed the meeting that guests were present and asked for the meeting's approval to them being admitted.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you agree to allow guests, appointed by national federations, to be present in the room during GM?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
31	0	0	31

(2) Guests can be present during the GM. Approved unanimously

ITEM 2 Approval of the Minutes of the last Extraordinary Online GM 2020

Minutes of the General Meeting 2020 were distributed to all Members in due time. There was no discussion about the minutes.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the minutes of GM 2020, distributed to the members in due time?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
30	0	0	30

(3) Minutes from the Extraordinary General Meeting 2020 were approved.

ITEM3 Approval of the Agenda of the General Meeting

The Agenda for the General Meeting was included in the document for the delegates.

After sending the documents, our temporary member from Malta, Malta Rock'n'Roll Association (accepted by the Presidium on 08.01.2021) reminded us that we didn't include the Motion to accept them as new Provisional member in the WRRRC.

WRRC President proposed to the GM to add this to the Agenda of the General Meeting, as Presidium Motion 04.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you agree to add the motion about Malta on the Agenda, as Presidium Motion 04?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
28	2	0	30

(4) The motion was accepted

Kasia Kik Witkowska (IRL) proposed to add to the agenda the motion to accept the Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll Irish Association as a direct member of the WRRC. At present they are a member of the DanceSport Federation of Ireland.

In a short discussion, President explained that we cannot have two members from one country, and DFI cannot be excluded from the WRRC. This would also violate the existing contract between the WDSF and WRRC. Mrs. Witkowska insisted on voting about the motion.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you agree to add the motion Ireland on the Agenda?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
15	14	2	31

(5) The motion from Ireland was not accepted (no qualified majority).

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the Agenda of the General Meeting 2021, including the added Presidium Motion 04?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
25	0	1	26

(6) The Agenda was approved.

ITEM 4 Presentation the reports of the Presidium and the Commissioners, presentation of the end-of-year balance sheet

All Reports were distributed in writing to all WRRC Members. President asked all Presidium members and Commissioners if they wanted to add something to their reports, but they confirmed that their reports were final. Finance Director, Marina Eskolin, presented and explained some details about the End-of-year balance sheet and Financial Report.

President also asked delegates if there were questions to the reports.

Jean François Dekhil (France) expressed the concerns of the French Federation of Dance regarding many technical motions presented by the members for the GM. The General Meeting of the WRRC should focus on the strategic questions, and technical questions should be discussed within the commissions appointed by the WRRC Presidium, aimed at the development of the high-level sport. The development of the mass-sport cannot be in the focus of the General Meeting, it should be developed on the national level.

- There were no questions to the reports of
 - President
 - Vice President expansion and marketing
 - Vice President Communication
 - Vice President Legal Affairs
 - Vice President Education
 - Sports Director
 - Finance Director
 - Medical Commissioner
 - Anti-Doping Commissioner
 - Boogie Woogie Commissioner
 - End-of-year balance sheet and Financial Report

ITEM 5 Auditors' report

Auditors, Gritli Ramschag-Wolein and Daniele Fuog, presented their report to the GM. The report is in Appendix 1 of these minutes, because it was not sent out to the delegates in advance.

Accounting records and receipts were found in good order and complete, and the bookkeeping is in perfect form. All members and officials were reminded again, that they should fill their claims of expenses on the mandatory forms, and completely, including signatures. Membership fees should be paid at the beginning of the year, latest by February of the current year.

The auditors thanked Presidium for good financial work and proposed that Presidium is discharged for the financial operations performed in the year 2020.

ITEM 6 Approval of all reports

President proposed to vote about the approval of all reports:

Questions for the electronic voting:

- **Do you agree to vote for all reports in one package?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
30	0	0	30

- **Do you approve all presented reports and Balance sheet for 2020?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
29	0	0	29

(7) All Reports and Balance sheet for 2020 were approved.

ITEM 7 Decisions on the discharging of all organs of the WRRC

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you agree to discharge all organs of the WRRC for the financial year 2020?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
30	1	0	31

(8) All organs of the WRRC were discharged for the financial year 2020.

ITEM 8 Presentation and approval of the Budget 2021 (P02), including the Presidium Motion to change the fee scale (P01)

The Budget was distributed to all WRRC members and delegates in advance. The finance director, Marina Eskolin, gave some additional explanations regarding the budget.

Sophie Sancosme (SUI) asked why the income from the WRRC Shop was not included in the Budget presentation.

Bartek Kobylanski explained, that the WRRC-Shop is a business agreement between the two parties, and it was mostly based on selling the branded merchandise on the competition. Last year we had no competitions, so there was no income, and it is hard to predict what will happen in 2022. Also WRRC shop provides merchandise for WRRC officials, delegates and similar which means compensation for the income.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the proposed changes of the Fee Scale for 2022?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
29	1	0	30

(9) The Fee Scale for 2022 was accepted.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the budget for 2021 and the provisional budget for 2022?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
29	1	0	30

(10) The Budget for 2021 and provisional Budget for 2022 were approved.

ITEM 9 ELECTIONS

Next year (2022) we will have the elections for the WRRC Presidium. According to the Statutes §10 Paragraph 5:

- The election committee shall be elected by the General Meeting. Re-election is possible.
- The elections should take part at the GM one year before the Presidium elections.
- The election committee is composed of a chairman (the same as the election manager) and 2 delegates from different national member federations
- Members of the election committee can't run for any Presidium function.
- Persons who are by family related to existing Presidium members can't be members of the election committee.

President Miriam Kerpan Izak asked delegates for nominations of persons for the Election committee (three persons). Delegates proposed the following persons:

- Lena Arvidsson – Chairman (Sweden)
- Sissel Myren – member (Norway)
- Kathrin Kerber – member (Germany)

All candidates accepted the candidacy

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the proposed members of the Election Committee?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
28	0	0	28

(11) The Election Committee was approved, and all candidates accepted their positions.

ITEM 10 PRESIDIUM MOTIONS

The Proposal for changes of Statutes was distributed to all WRRC members and delegates in advance. Decisions on changes must be approved with a 2/3 majority which is required for the changes of the Statutes:

Motions were presented to the delegates by the Vicepresident for Legal Affaires, Patrice de la Torre.

Presidium motion P03.1: Statute changes regarding the seat of the WRRC

To finalize the process of registration as a commercial entity in Switzerland, changes in the Statute regarding the seat of the WRRC are necessary. Presidium proposes the change of the wording of §1: Name and registered office.

- 1) registered address shall be in Neuhausen am Rheinfall → registered address is in Neuhausen am Rheinfall
- 2) the sentence "The residence of the president shall be the business address of the Confederation" shall be removed.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the proposed Presidium changes of the Statute regarding the seat of the WRRC?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
25	0	1	26

(12) The motion was approved. The new Statute will be valid immediately after the General Meeting.

Presidium motion P03.2: Statute changes regarding the date of the WRRC General Meeting

Because of the COVID-19 pandemic, the GM 2020 and GM 2021 had to be organized in September. From the operation point of view, this seems to be a more suitable date. Presidium proposes to change the wording §10, point 2 a):

- a) The ordinary general meeting takes place once a year on the second weekend in March. → The ordinary general meeting takes place once a year on the second weekend in September

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the proposed Presidium change of the Statute to move the General Meeting to September?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
7	22	0	29

(13) The motion was not approved.

Presidium motion P04: Member Affaires

On the Presidium Meeting from 08.01.2021, Presidium approved the application for the membership of the Malta Rock'n'Roll Association.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you accept Malta Rock'n'Roll Association as the provisional member, following the WRRC Statute?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
25	0	0	25

(14) The motion was approved. Malta Rock'n'Roll Association was accepted as a Provisional member, valid immediately.

ITEM 11 – MEMBERS MOTIONS

All motions were sent to the members and delegates in due time, and will be published on the WRRC website, together with the minutes. Therefore, they will not be repeated here in detail.

M1.1 to M1.18: Poland, 18 motions

Motions were presented by Alek Nowak.

- Motion 1.1 – withdrawn, because clarified before the GM
- Motion 1.2 – General Meeting should start on Saturday.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion 1.2 from Poland?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
10	20	0	30

(15) The motion was not approved.

- Motions 1.3 – 1.7 – Establishment of the WRRC Sports Council to replace the existing Sports Commission, elected by the General Meeting. After discussion, voting was proposed on the point 1.4, as the most important point of this topic (Approval of the proposed rules of the WRRC Sports Council).

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion 1.4 from Poland?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
11	18	0	30

(16) The motion 1.4 was not approved. Therefore, there was no voting on the motions 1.3, 1.5, 1.6 and 1.7

- Motions 1.8 – 1.12 – Establishment of the Judging Council to replace the existing Judging Commission, elected by the General Meeting. Since the motions were connected with the motions 1.3 – 1.7 (which were not accepted), motions were withdrawn.
- Motion 1.13 - Removal from the WRRC bodies of the WDSF Anti-doping Commission and WDSF Disciplinary council.

In a discussion, President Miriam Kerpan Izak explained to the delegates that this motion would be against our contract of associated membership in WDSF, and therefore would be against the existing Statute to vote about it.
The motion was withdrawn.

- Motion 1.14 and 1.15 - Observers should not have the right to lower the value of acrobatic elements.
After short discussion, the motion was withdrawn.
- Motion 1.16 – Open draw of rounds on the competitions
The motion is the same as the motion from Slovakia. During the discussion about the motion, MKI declared that the WRRC Presidium was in favor of this motion, but since the motion was not elaborated, it was not clear how and when it should be done, in order to not interfere with the competition flow.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion 1.16 from Poland about the Open Drawing of rounds on the competitions?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
9	19	0	28

(17) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 1.17 – No cancelation of the Footwork program for MCFS and MCCS
After discussion, there was no voting on the motion, because the Footwork was not canceled from the rules. Also, this would prevent voting on the opposite proposal from Russia
- Motion 1.18 – The original motion was changed, and Poland proposed to conduct a survey among competitors of category MCFS and MCCS, about setting the length of dance in 1\2 and Finals Rock'n'Roll Main Class categories to 1:30 -1:45.
There was no voting on this motion

M2.1 to M2.9: Russian Federation, 9 motions

Motions were presented by Dmitry Ionov

- Motion 2.1 – To change the minimum age in Main Class Contact Style (MCCS), Main Class Free Style (MCFS) and Formation Main Class (FMC).
During the discussion, Katrin Kerber (GER) observed that we cannot make such changes in a year before the World Games. Miriam Kerpan Izak pointed out, that a similar proposal two years ago by the Sport commission was not accepted, because it did not cover the complete flow from the youngest age groups, to the adults.
Denis Lilih also explained that the Sport commission is planning the overall review for the age groups but not before the World games.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve motion 2.1 from Russia, to change the minimum age of dancers as proposed?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
3	25	0	28

(18) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 2.2 – To cancel the foot technique in Main Class Contact Style (MCCS) and Main Class Free Style (MSFS) disciplines.
The motion is opposite to the motion 1.17 from Poland.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve motion 2.2 from Russia, to cancel the Footwork round?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
3	26	0	29

(19) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 2.3 – To remove the discipline of Formation Quatro Contact Style from the competition part of the World and European championships.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve motion 2.3 from Russia?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
7	19	2	28

(20) The motion was not approved.

- Motions 2.4 to 2.9 – Motions regarding the Boogie Woogie were withdrawn. FDSARR will forward these motions to the Boogie Woogie Commission, for their evaluation.

M3.1 to M3.4: Slovakia, 4 motions

Motions were presented by Rastislav Banas

- Motion 3.1 – Professional Presidium of WRRC.
The motion was withdrawn-
- Motion 3.2 – Open draw for competitors.
The motion was the same as the motion from Poland, which was not approved. There was no voting on the motion.
- Motion 3.3 – Impossibility of doing competitions week by week.
Miriam Kerpan Izak explained that the Presidium supports the motion, but it is very hard to coordinate the organizers in this way. Sometimes it is inevitable to have competitions for the same categories week by week.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve motion 3.3 from Slovakia, to have a minimum of one weekend break between competitions in the same category?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
19	8	2	29

(21) The motion was approved, valid for all new applications from 01.01.2021.

- Motion 3.4 – Introduction of Small Formation Girls/Ladies.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve motion 3.4 from Slovakia, to have new categories Small Formation Girls and Small Formations Ladies?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
15	12	2	29

(22) The motion was approved. Sport commission should prepare the rules for the new categories.

M4.1 to M4.13: Ukraine, 13 motions

Motions were presented by Mykhailo Petrenko

- Motion 4.1 – To increase the starting Fee from 10,00 EUR to 15,00 EUR per athlete. The motion requires also the change of the Fee Scale for 2022.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion to increase the Starting fee to 15 EUR per person, Ukraine, motion 4.1?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
26	4	0	30

(23) The motion was approved. The motion will be applied in the Fee Scale for 2022, valid from 01.01.2022

- Motion 4.2 – To increase the Daily Fee for judges (200,00 EUR for one day, 300,00 EUR for two days)

Mykhailo Petrenko explained that the base of this motion is that sometimes judges have extra costs for going to events since no food is provided on Friday and other costs occur for longer travel.

In a short discussion, Miriam Kerpan Izak explained that such a change would also raise the tax issues because the amount would exceed the limit for daily fees.

Igor Vinković commented that such a raise would mean that all extra money from starting fee will just go to the judges.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion to increase the daily fee for judges, Ukraine, 4.2?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
8	22	0	30

(24) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 4.3 – Cancellation of «Bonus» in all criteria / sub-criteria without deductions
The motion was withdrawn
- Motion 4.4 – Impossibility of doing competitions week by week.
The motion was the same as Motion 3.3 from Slovakia, which was already accepted.
There was no voting on this motion.
- Motion 4.5 – To change the age groups in Rock'n'Roll categories
The motion was not the same as the motion from Russia.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion to change the age groups, Ukraine, 4.5?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
6	21	0	27

(25) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 4.6 – To increase the number of judges positions on the competitions (up to 15 by category), by using voluntary judges. Difference to the existing rule about voluntary judges – all countries could send voluntary judges, not only the nominated countries.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion to increase the number of judging positions on international competitions by using the voluntary judges, Ukraine, 4.6?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
5	17	0,	22

(26) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 4.7 – To have a maximum of 3 couples on the floor during the qualification rounds.

Question for the electronic voting:

- **Do you approve the motion to have maximum 3 couples on the floor for the qualification rounds, Ukraine, 4.7?**

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
16	5	3	24

(27) The motion was approved, valid for all competitions from 01.01.2022.

- Motion 4.8 – Change the Point 12.12 of the WRRC Statute to: The General Meeting is empowered to appoint and re-appoint members of the commissions, their quantitative composition and commissioners for different divisions or special projects

Question for the electronic voting:

- Do you approve the motion that the General Meeting appoints and re-appoints members of the commissions and commissioners, Ukraine, 4.8?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
8	16	0	24

(28) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 4.9 – Random selection of WRRC Judges
The motion was withdrawn
- Motion 4.10 – Set the length of dance in 1\2 and Finals Rock'n'Roll Main Class categories: 1:30 - 1:45
The motion was withdrawn.
- Motion 4.11 – To establish Juveniles category in Boogie Woogie, and make age division like in Rock'n'Roll:

Question for the electronic voting:

- Do you approve the motion to establish Juveniles category in Boogie Woogie, and make age division like in RnR, Ukraine, 4.11?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
9	12	1	22

(29) The motion was not approved.

- Motion 4.12 – To establish a new adult category Boogie Woogie B class (or another name) with easier conditions to compete.
Miriam Kerpan Izak explained to delegates that a similar project by the Boogie Woogie Commission t is already in progress (Rising Stars).
The motion was withdrawn
- Motion 4.13 – To return Continental and World Championships in category RR Juveniles

Question for the electronic voting:

- Do you approve the motion to return Continental and World Championships in category Juveniles, Ukraine, 4.13?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
6	17	1	24

(30) The motion was not approved.

M5.1 to M5.6: Czech Republic, 6 motions

In absence of the delegate from the Czech Republic (Jiri Hais had to leave earlier), the motions were presented by the Proxy holder, Daria Buzykina

- Motion 5.1 – To have a maximum 3 couples on the dance floor in the preliminary rounds
The motion was already accepted (M4.7, Ukraine), so there was no voting on this motion.
- Motion 5.2 – To have an interactive version of the competition calendar
The motion was withdrawn
- Motion 5.3 – WRRC shall set a fix free weekends in calendar (2nd (Saturday) weekend May, 2nd (Saturday) weekend June, 2nd (Saturday) weekend November)
In a discussion about this motion, delegates got to the conclusion that the WRRC Presidium shall conduct a survey among the Members, to define dates (one in Spring and one in Autumn) which should be free for important national championships.
There was no voting on this motion.
- Motion 5.4–5.6 – The motions were withdrawn because they were already implemented by the WRRC Presidium.

ITEM 12 **Any other item**

Since we will be having the next General Meeting already in March 2022, President asked all delegates to think about the possible applications for hosting the meeting. WRRC Office will prepare the application form, and send it to all Members.

The President, Miriam Kerpan Izak thanked all delegates and member federations for participation in the General Meeting.

The General Meeting was closed at 15:35

Miriam Kerpan Izak
WRRC President



**WORLD ROCK'N'ROLL
CONFEDERATION**
Miriam Kerpan Izak, President

Minutes:
Kresimir Bosnar



General Meeting 2021 – Minutes - Appendix 1

11.09.2021

Gritli Ramschag-Wollein, Dr Daniele Fuog
WRRC Auditors

Auditors' Report on Financial Statements 2020

To the General Assembly of the World Rock'n'Roll Confederation, meeting in Warsaw.

We, the elected auditors of the World Rock'n'Roll Confederation ("WRRC"), have audited the Financial Statements of the WRRC consolidated on September 10 and 11, 2021 in Warsaw. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole based on our audit work performed in accordance with the audit regulations in force in Austria, (§ 5 Abs. 5 Vereins-Gesetz 2002) which require examination, by means of selective tests, of the evidence supporting the financial statements and evaluation of whether their presentation, the accounting principles and policies applied and the estimates made comply with the applicable regulatory financial reporting framework.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements for 2020 present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the WRRC as of December 31 and are appropriate to the WRRC's situation. We have checked that the accounting information in the report is consistent with that contained in the financial statements for 2020.

We want to make the following comments concerning formal details:

- We have noticed that several invoices submitted to the WRRC were paid despite having been filed on other formats than the mandatory form. Moreover, some were not bearing a signature and one even missed also the amount. It goes almost without saying that we do not recommend to the treasurer to honor such invoices.
- Membership fees are due at the beginning of the financial year and we recommend that they be paid by February. It is unacceptable that members expect the federation to work as of January first without contributing to the very existence of the organization in due time.

In addition, we, the auditors, have identified two topics we want to comment albeit they are technically correct.

- We compliment everyone who endeavored to make possible the online competitions wholeheartedly. It must be noted, that the streaming with a large number of participants, which is an indication of the success of the format, also has a downside, being rather costly. However, we are glad to state that despite these significant costs the online live tournaments did actually contribute to the bottom line.
- The ongoing professionalization of our federation has made it necessary to offer a full-time office. The service contract has therefore been modified. We noticed, however, that the amount now dedicated to the office still does not really cover a fair local fulltime

salary including all the social costs. We are fully aware of the difficult times for everyone but recommend to adjust this point as soon as the financial capacities allow us to.

The accompanying report by the Finance Director contains the explanations which she considers relevant for 2020. Our work as auditors was confined to checking the director's report and did not include a review of any information other than that drawn from the accounting records handed over to us for that purpose.

We, the auditors, commend the Treasurer for her clear operations.

We move to discharge the Financial Director, and the entire Presidium, for all the financial operations performed in 2020.

Warsaw, September 11, 2021

Gritli Ramschag-Wollein

Dr Daniele Fuog

General Meeting 2021 – Minutes - Appendix 2

11.09.2021

LIST OF DELEGATES, OFFICIALS AND GUESTS

GENERAL MEETING 2021 - WARSAW, 10-12.09.2021

Countries **20**
Delegates **35**
Officials **14**
Guests **1**

Ordinary members' delegates:	31
Provisional members' delegates:	4
simple majority	16
qualified majority	21

NR.	COUNTRY	stat.	DELEGATE	FEDERATION	Function_GM
1	AUT	O	Peter Turcik	Österreichischer Rock'n'Roll und Boogie-Woogie Tanzsportverband	delegate
2	AUT	O	Sandro Spendier	Österreichischer Rock'n'Roll und Boogie-Woogie Tanzsportverband	delegate
3	CRO	O	Igor Vinković	Croatian Rock'n'Roll Association	delegate
4	CZE	O	Jiří Hais	Czech National Rock and Roll Federation	delegate
5	CZE	O	Petr Slabý	Czech National Rock and Roll Federation	delegate
6	DEN	O	Karen Pederssen	Danish Dance Sportfederation	delegate
7	DEN	O	Katja Mikkelsen	Danish Dance Sportfederation	delegate
8	FIN	O	Niklas Hagel	Finnish Dance Sport Federation	delegate
9	FIN	O	Pirjo Koivula	Finnish Dance Sport Federation	delegate
10	FRA	O	Charles Ferreira	FFDANSE	delegate
11	FRA	O	Jean-François DEKHIL	FFDANSE	delegate
12	GER	O	Johannes Hien	DRBV	proxy (L. Brauer)
13	GER	O	Katrin Kerber	DRBV	delegate
14	HUN	O	Péter Juhas	Hungarian DanceSport Association	delegate
15	IRL	P	Kasia Kik-Witkowska	DanceSport Federation of Ireland	delegate

16	IRL	P	Daria Buzykina	DanceSport Federation of Ireland	delegate
17	ITA	O	Edilio Pagano	Italian Dance Sport Federation	delegate
18	KAZ	P	Ajžan Bartosik-Nisanbajewa	Modern and Sport Dance Federation of the Republic of Kazakhstan	proxy
19	NED	P	Larisa Gomaz	Dutch General Dance Sport Association	delegate
20	NOR	O	Sissel Myren	Norwegian Dance Federation	delegate
21	NOR	O	Trine Sjong Bekken	Norwegian Dance Federation	delegate
22	POL	O	Alojzy Nowak	Polish Rock'n'Roll Acrobatic Union	delegate
23	POL	O	Szymon Szpulecki	Polish Rock'n'Roll Acrobatic Union	delegate
24	RUS	O	Dmitry Ionov	All Russian Federation of DanceSport and Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll	delegate
25	RUS	O	Natalia Paivina	All Russian Federation of DanceSport and Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll	delegate
26	SLO	O	Boštjan Marinko	Slovenian Dance Sport Federation	delegate
27	SLO	O	<i>Boštjan Pavček</i>	<i>Slovenian Dance Sport Federation</i>	proxy (B. Marinko)
28	SUI	O	Sophie Sancosme	Swiss Rock'n'Roll Federation	delegate
29	SUI	O	Nicolas Grillet	Swiss Rock'n'Roll Federation	delegate
30	SVK	O	Peter Olej	Slovak Dance Sport Federation	delegate
31	SVK	O	Rastislav Banas	Slovak Dance Sport Federation	delegate
32	SWE	O	Lena Arvidsson	Swedish Dancesport Federation	delegate
33	SWE	O	David Borg	Swedish Dancesport Federation	delegate
34	UKR	O	Oleksandr Geifman	Ukrainian Federation Of Acrobatic Rock-N-Roll	delegate
35	UKR	O	Mykhailo Petrenko	Ukrainian Federation Of Acrobatic Rock-N-Roll	delegate

100	OFFICIALS				
101	WRRC		Mirjam Kerpan Izak	WRRC	PRESIDENT
102	WRRC		Bartłomiej Kobylański	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
103	WRRC		Patrice De la Torre	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
104	WRRC		Denis Lilih	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
105	WRRC		Marina Eskolin (on Zoom)	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
106	WRRC		Katalin Kis	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
107	WRRC		Marina Kalacheva (on Zoom)	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
108	WRRC		Kresimir Bosnar	WRRC	WRRC OFFICE
109	WRRC		Daniele Fuog	WRRC	AUDITOR
110	WRRC		Gritli Ramschag Wollein	WRRC	AUDITOR
111	WRRC		Karlos Wollein	WRRC	MEDICAL COMMISSIONER
112	WRRC		Aina Nygard (on Zoom)	WRRC	BOOGIE WOOGIE COMMISSIONER
113	WRRC		Manfred Mohab	WRRC	ANTI-DOPING COMMISSIONER
114	WDSF		Herbert Waller	WDSF	WDSF ANTI- DOPING COMMISSIONER
200	GUESTS				
201	SVK		Adela Chlapcova	Slovak Dance Sport Federation	guest